

Minutes: District 6 Coalition of NA's

P.O. Box 8192

Albuquerque, NM 87198

Wednesday November 15th, 2023, 6:00-8:00 PM

Online Via Zoom

I. (6:00) Call to Order

II. (6:03) Establish Quorum

Neighborhood Associations

- | | |
|---|--|
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> CHL Clayton Heights | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SEH South East Heights |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> CPS Campus | <input type="checkbox"/> SLA South Los Altos |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> EHS Elder Homestead | <input type="checkbox"/> SSP South San Pedro |
| <input type="checkbox"/> FWS Fair West | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SPK Spruce Park |
| <input type="checkbox"/> HBS Highland Business | <input type="checkbox"/> SYC Sycamore |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> LMS La Mesa | <input type="checkbox"/> TVA Trumbull Village |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> MES Mesa del Sol | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> UHT University Heights |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NOB Nob Hill | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> VHL Victory Hills |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> PKH Parkland Hills | <input type="checkbox"/> YLV Yale Village |
| <input type="checkbox"/> SAH Siesta Hills | |
| <input type="checkbox"/> SVH Silver Hill | |

III. (6:04) Approval of November 15th, 2023 Agenda

I. Motion, 2nd, Passed unanimously (none against, no abstentions)

IV. (6:04) Approval of September 18th, 2023 Minutes

I. Motion, 2nd, Passed unanimously (none against, no abstentions)

V. (6:05) Guest Speaker: APD Chief Harold Medina

- I. Increase in cadet recruitment numbers; 60 in previous class, 56 currently, 70+ for next spring.
- II. APD Is actively working to strengthen relationships with local communities.
- III. Crime stats: Overall reduction in crime paired with increased officer enforcement numbers.
- IV. DOJ Update: APD's Use of Force compliance has passed all checkpoints up to this point under Fed Oversight.

- V. (6:11) Chief answered submitted questions and fielded questions from attendees. Supplemental info provided by Lt. Ashley Stephenson & Cmdr. Ray Del Greco.
- VI. Call to the Public: Comment by Directors and Members of the Public (2-5 min. ea.)
- i. (6:58) Meredith Paxton: Saving Places Grant Funding for legacy small businesses on Route 66. Deadline is Jan 12th.
 - ii. (6:59) Rachel Hernandez, CoA Homeless Public Outreach & Volunteer Coordinator; 5 engagement centers (including Gateway), Gateway receiving center almost up and running, Medical Respite construction beginning in Dec. Contact info: rmhernandez@cabq.gov, (505) 764-1069.
 - iii. (7:03) Charlie Bennett: Reminder that the deadline for Capital Outlay requests is January 11th.
- VII. Neighborhood Association Reports - None to Report.
- VIII. Executive Reports: (5 min. each)
- i. (7:15) President: Pete Bolletto
 - Gateway Public Safety Zone: Met with Carol Pearce and has increased the Safety Zone to 0.5miles.
 - Hosting a Community health forum for Community Needs Assessment.
 - Will be launching a Econ. Dev. Plan for those business/communities east of Central on San Mateo. Actively working to get situation east on San Mateo recognized.
 - Runoff Election for our City Council seat, Dec. 12th
 - ii. (7:28) Vice President: Sandra Perea
 - Code Enforcement contact has communicated that while clearing homeless encampments there are non-homeless people actively interfering with APD and city workers efforts.
 - iii. Transportation Chair: Althea Atherton - Absent
 - iv. (7:44) Treasurer: Patricia Willson
 - Paid the PO Box fee, \$1,279.70 in the account
 - ICC Report has been published.
- IX. New Business (Action Items)
- i. (7:45) Ratification and Adoption of Revised Bylaws
 - (7:54) Motion to Adopt Revised Bylaws, 2nd. Passed unanimously (0 against, 0 abstentions)
- X. Old Business/Follow Up - None to report.

XI. (8:00) Adjournment

- Motion to Adjourn, 2nd and Passed unanimously (0 against, 0 abstentions)

Next full meeting: ***DATE: January 16th, 2023 - 6:00p to 8:00p; online via Zoom***